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June 6, 2007

Geoffrey L. Lindquist, Esq.

Susemihl, McDermott & Cowan, P.C.
660 Southpoint Court, Suite 210
Colorado Springs, CO 80906

RE: Woodmen Hills- Covenant Enforcement
Dear Mr. Lindquist:
Our client, D. R. Horton, referred to us your letter dated May 14, 2007, regarding the above.

Whether or not D. R. Horton has any enforcement rights over the covenants in Woodmen
Hills may be questionable. Even if such enforcement rights were deemed to exist while D. R.
Horton owns any property that is subject to such covenants, any such enforcement rights may be
null and void once D. R. Horton has conveyed all of the property that is subject to such covenants.
It is difficult for us to conceive of what possible damages might accrue to D. R. Horton once it no
longer has an interest in such property. In short, D. R. Horton is uncertain as to either the present
status or future status of any such enforcement rights. Hence, D. R. Horton is unwilling to assign to
the Metropolitan District the enforcement rights that are requested in your letter.

If the residents of the community desire different enforcement rights than are contained in
the existing documents, we suggest that they take such actions as may be appropriate to amend such
documents.

Sincerely yours,
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(o D. R. Horton
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